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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:34
To: Mrunal Joshi
Cc: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: PI for Barricade work Mumbai airport Terminal 1

Both  area is 20sqmtr so same qty  
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:33 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI for Barricade work Mumbai airport Terminal 1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ashish, 
 
 
Kindly input quantities at actual for both the outlets to process the POs. 
 

1. Chai point t1 arrivals -  
2. Chaayos T2 level 3 domestic - 

 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:24 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: PI for Barricade work Mumbai airport Terminal 1 
 
Hi Trupti  
 
As per attached quote make 2 pr at the earliest below trail mail outlets  
 
Regards 
Ashish 
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09 December 2024 15:50 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: PI for Barricade work Mumbai airport Terminal 1 
 
Need to raise PR for 2outlets  
 
Chai point t1 arrivals  
Chaayos t2 level 3 domestic 
 
Regards  
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Ashish  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Dayspring Enterprises <projects@dayspringent.com> 
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 8:48:28 pm 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mittal Bajaria <dayspringent@gmail.com>; kunwerpawanrana@gmail.com <kunwerpawanrana@gmail.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: PI for Barricade work Mumbai airport Terminal 1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir 
  
PFA our best rate for Terminal -1 temporary Barricade work. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Team Projects 
Mobile  :               +91-9215151597 
Whatsapp:          +91-9372476631 
Email: projects@dayspringent.com 
Website: www.dayspringent.com 
--  
Dayspring Enterprises 
1601 Happy Home Apts, Sai Baba Nagar, 
Boriwali(West), Mumbai-400090, 
Maharashtra 
 
 
 


